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March 20, 1995 !

Mr, Barney Chan

Alnneda County Health Care Services
Depanment of Environmental Health
1131 Jlarbor Bay Parkway, Stc 250
Qukland, California 94502-6577

VIA FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

| {4 DR

Comments Concerning 3/16/95 Work Plan for Additional
Investigation al Youngs Cleaners

Dear Mr, Chan:

T have prepared the following connnents in response Lo uu]'lconvcrsation today about the

proposed additional investigation at the subject site.

(1)

Construction of the wells:

‘The three new wells will be installed (o depths of abciut 30 feet. Their exact depths
will be dependent on the depib to hist ground wales. il propose Lo place 10 feet of
sereen in cuch well. According to their Jogs, the bases of the two existing wells
AMW-2 and AMW-3 in 1his arca are in a clayey silt-1o-silty clay aguitard. The
water bearing Jonmation that overlies this aquitard is characterized by silty clay that

cuntains some coarse sanly lenses.

The 10-foot screen lenglhs are consistent with the hcal'vic.r than water PCL
conlaminant at this site. Becuuse PCT: sinks in water, we expect the greatest
coneeniration to oceur near the bases of the wells, '1'11!1:5., we believe that the
proposed 10-foot screen lengths will be adequate 1o sgmple the contaminants in the

shallow aguifer.

Assessment of vertical extent of ground waler contanynation:

I .
During this phase of the investigation, we propose to hssess (he lateral extent of
contaminated gromnd water and soil. We believe that jn assessment of the vertical
extent of contamination wouldl be appropriate Tor a folow-on investigation, but that
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10 attempt o evaluate the full depth of contaminated ground water would be
I

too complex for the currently proposed work.

(3) Repluce the propused casternmost well as shown in l‘l-'ignrc 3 of 1he Work Vlan with

a well about midway atong the covered brick wn!kwan' :

|
Vertical clearance along 1he covered brick walkway i limited 10 about 12 feet 1013
feet. The smallest limited access drill rig thit we cmthring onlto he sile may not be

suall enough to install a well with this mach clearance. owever, 1 will attempt to

install the well along the walkway with Ui simall dei)l rig, 1T site access prevents, 1

\ will have to instail this well in an alternative loc: ulnon(w‘bu\’ le-&’ M-hfu;aflnvf-
Coiumerer.), —_ &M f‘ -t 20 ned “Prandy, |

(1) Too small a distance between the proposed wes slcumTﬁl aud the proposed

southernmost wells: '

The exact distance between these twa wells as established in the Tield will be preater
thin that shown on the site plan, which was an :qul'Of&imaiion, only.

|
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Please calbwie al (415) 726-7700 with comments.

Sinceroly,

(Burkon. P . lgpeaptt-

Charles 1. Conway, R.G.




